Silver Falls Kennel Club Minutes

October 22, 2015

Sandy Ray	Lorene Jones	Lyssa Jones (jr)	Karen Houle
Chris Durre	Chuck Aylworth	Sally Lawson	Michele Coburn
Kim Anderson	Lee Schlenker	Helen Wymore	Gary Dunlop
Sue Stoner	Liz Hughes		

Quorum established

Guest(s) in attendance: Karen Stenland, Bob Wymore

Meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m. by President Lorene Jones.

Meeting Minutes

Minutes were approved with a correction to "Howl-A-Ween". Motion by Michele, 2nd by Chuck.

<u>Presentation:</u> Karen Houle, Ring Stewarding "Management of the Conformation Ring". Part 2

President Report

None

Secretary Report

Application packet was submitted to AKC electronically and a reply from the Club Relations office was read to the membership. The department acknowledged our application would be put before the committee within 6 to 8 weeks.

Treasurer Report

Printed Income and Expense report distributed at the meeting.

Committee Report

Match: Winter Paws Sweepstakes Fun Match – to be held at the Polk County Fairgrounds on 01/03/2016. As in the past this match will be a "sweepstakes" style. Classes to be offered: Rally/Beginner Novice, 4-H Junior showmanship, AKC junior showmanship, Puppy, Adult, Veteran Male/Female sweepstakes classes.

Judges will be Judi James for Rally/Ob, Junior Showmanship Matthew Roth and Sara Roth, Conformation Penny King and Martin Glover. Basic Flyer would be taken for distribution to the upcoming October Vancouver Kennel Club shows in Ridgefield by Lorene.

- o Chair Michele Coburn
- Trophies/Ribbons Liz Hughes
- Potluck Scott
- Ring Steward Lita Long & Michele conformation, Sue & Chuck for Rally/Ob.
- Raffle Michele is going to contact Patty Storkel
- o Grounds Lee
- Publicity Carol had be authorized by Lorene as an administrator on the clubs public Facebook page.

 Club speakers/presentations – Sally Lawson has invited OSU vet school to speak November 19, 2015. Request for Sally to see if a Holistic vet can present for a spring meeting.

New Members/Readings

- First Reading:
 - o none
- Second Reading:
 - None in attendance.

OLD BUSINESS

• Club Christmas Party will be held December 20, 2015 1-4 p.m. at My Dog Gym in Salem. Pot Luck and gift exchange.

New Business

- Linn County Kennel Club is liquidating equipment, SFKC has asked for details before considering any purchases (what is available, condition, price). Karen is to contact Delores Belkins for details.
- January meeting Lorene requested that the club bylaws be the topic of discussion. Gary, Karen, and others on the bylaws committee to take questions from the membership.

Adjournment – Sandy, time 8:31 p.m.

BRAGS

Please send your brags to Sandy Ray ltdshowdogs@yahoo.com subject line should be SFKC Brag. Put your brag, dog's name (titles), and your name in the body of the message. Of course you should announce them after at the conclusion of our meeting(s). This way I can accurately include them as part of our minutes.

- Norwind N' Shasta's Claim No. 51 Uncorked "Hanson" finished his Championship at it Idaho shows. He is owned by Craig Leech bred by Liz and Rebecca. His brother Winfield N' Norwind's Vintage Select "Chance" was Winners Dog on Sunday at the Vancouver shows.
- Kim Anderson's boy Eli went Best in Specialty Show at The German Shorthair Club of Reno in Carson City out of the Bred By Class over 14 BOB entries to make him a Champion at 18 mths all owner handled! Then on Sunday at the Bonanza Kennel Club Show, his second day out as a special, went Select dog for a 4 pt Major towards his Grand Championship. At the International show Eli earned his International Championship in 3 shows. He was also on Saturday got Reserve Bred By Best in Show. 2 Bred by group 1st, 2 Sporting group 1st and a Bred by group 2nd. In August he earned his CA title and another leg towards his JH title.
- Sandy Ray's American Eskimo Dog Fizz won Best In Show at Bonneville Basin Kennel Club. Breed Judge Christie Martinez, group Judge Beverly Capstick, Best In Show awarded by Christie Martinez. Fizz continues as the number One All Breed eskie in 2015.

Minutes submitted in hard copy and emailed to membership yahoo group - Sandy Ray